.17 - S A/CONF.32/5R.23 -

'SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-THIRD MEETING

held on Tuesday, 7 May 1968, at 4.45 p.m.

- 'President: E.I.H. Princess Ashral PAHLAVI Iran - .



RE:SPECT AND D«IPLEI-ENTATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS TN OCCUPTED TERRTTORTES {agenda item. 12)
(4/CONF,32/22;” A/CONF, 32/27 A/CONF 32/29; /ﬂom* 32/1..19 and Corr.l, &/CONP,32/L.20
and L 21) (concluded)

_ Mr. GOMAI (Isr&el), commentlng on the text of draft resolution A/GONF 32/L 19,
observed that the nreanble dlstorted the tenor of the relevant resolutions of the
Securlty Gounoll and the General Assembly by implylng that they eppl1ed exclusively to
Isreel, whereas they related tc the status of the civilian populations in the whole of
the terrltory affected by the confllct, that 1t introduced by the back door the
questlon of the status ol Jerusalem, and that it failed to SpGleY that the. telegram
of the Commlssion o, Human Rights was -based on a news agency despatch and not on the
flndlngs of sn lmpartlal 1nqu1ry._ Furthermore, the first o operative paragraphs
represented e serlous v1oletlon of ell the rules of Jud101al obJect1v1ty end of any
concept of the resoon51b111t1es of the United Netlons, what was worse, they were an
outrlght repudiation of the Secretery-Generel The latter had been instructed to report
on the subject to the Securlty Council and the Generel Assembly and was preparing to -
send a speolal rspresentatlve to the terrltorles in question on & faot—flnding mission.

ert that mlssion was' not even mentloned.ln the draft resolutlon and the Conference'was
:asked to pronounce Judgement on events concernlng which it had no ev1dence, thus
'preJudg1ng the flndlngs of an 1nqu1ry'ordered by the Secretary-General. )

'; " fmendments 2 and 3 proposed by some Arab countries (4/CONF. 32/L 21) were d951gned
to- focus the sttentlon of the United Netlons excluslvely on the territories ocecupied
'by Israel and were aimed, practically speaklng, et withdrewing from the Seoretarv— ’

?Generel the tesk wq1ch e ‘had been glven and entrusting it toc a new body, withous
gspe01fy1ng to’ when that body would be responSLble would it be respon51ble to the
;General Assenbly uhlch had reqnested'the Secretary—General to keep 1t informed of -the
_51tust1on end would it send out its own mission of inquiry? There was no subtler wﬂy
of dlsplny1ng a lack of confidence in the Secretary—General. To make confusion worse
confounded;'the ConmisSion.on Human Rights was requested to keep the question under
.oonsfsnt-review; .Has it to accomplish that task by sending & third faot-finding
:m15510n to the erea, independent of the two others, or by sending telegrams on the basls
of newspaper reports it had read in New York? It did not need much thought to see how
polntless such proposals were. The Ceylonese representatlve hed tried to justify
.them-by speaking oflthe-néed for additicnal information, but even if the velidity of
ltﬁaﬁ srgument;uereleccepted,,the fact remained that it would be only logical to await

EEREEN . B N . .
- *‘. oo - ,.-"_I N B H ... .- . . . . . ) ) . Y
S T t Al ™ P P A - o "




MoowE.2/a.23

the flndlngs of tha lnvastlgation ke;ore maklng the serious charges put forward 1n
the first two paragraphs The Tsrael Governnent asked nothing more than that,E It dld
not_ask the Confercnce o be1lev0 1ta account of the facﬁs.- It merely clalmed tho
right: to an 1mpartﬂal 1nqu1ry carrled out 1n condltlons of proper verlflcatlon ;nd 1t
was in that splrit that it had'undertaken to conoperate wlth the Secretary-General! _
Special Repressntative, It n Jlght also be p01nted out ‘that the members of the ~}Tff;
Confarence, who were being nSfEd to pronounce Judgement on such aerlcus 1SSLES 1n all\
haste, had not evon bebn ur nlshed w1th the sumnary records of the dlSCUSSlOH 1n the
CUﬁﬂJSSﬁon on lfuman Rights, whlch 1tsalf had reached 1ts flndlngs on the b351s of
imsufficlent 1nformat¢on. The- Israel deleghtion therefore considered that the araft
resolut¢on and the 1"elev.‘mt anendments shou1d be regected out of hand. : :,

Wlth regard to draft resolutlon A/GONF 32’L 20 the Israsl dﬂlegation could onﬁy

subscribe to the statenenta of its syoraovs end tnose of the rapresentatlves of Sweaen

Prauce, Fadzgasc¢r and OtuE;S;; The iteu added to the agenda atb - the request of he :
Arab’ delcgatlonv WES VOTqu in generul tenms and did not refer to any speclfic sxtuatlon{

- Out of deference to the Lonference,_the Israel delewatlon would refruln from

"ebuun1=w the nuEsTous ac usatlons levulled ughlnst 1ts country 51nce the prevloup ury
it vas 0n1y tea’ clear thnb ¢sric;'s Lnemles voTe detern;neu %o convert the Conference*
en Human Rights into. pOAltl“&] fonm for tne Arvab League. That was the only posulble'
?p1anaulon of tho Tact that, with nho exceptlon of Spaln, the orlglnal non—Arab : 1
sponscrs contemplated for drait resoiutlon A/CONF BZ/L 19 had backed out,

In conclu31on, hﬁ ur gad the Conferance ‘not o us urp the- functlons of othbr Unitﬂd
nations orbans and nov to coﬂp wise its prestlge and authorlty by preJudglng thelzz

.ﬂjr:s of the 1an11y o“aered bv vhe General Assembly. Israel hofed to see peuce ‘~. 4

restored in the Middle East and.pen of every. race- and falth freeﬂ frum fear end want.

Mrs. AHMED (Paklstan) stated that her. delegat¢on would vote in ravoar of draft

s R
e

cesclution ﬁ/CQﬂF.BZ/L.39 exd the relevant amendments.- Tt was 1mp0551ble to remain )
indifferent to the sufferings of the Arali people llv1ng in the terrltorles 1llegally T
:OCCl“lbd by Israsl or “to the nncetlon of the cacred rlght of freedom ano ownﬁrbhlp. : "
As the Horocﬂ;n ruprhsent_t've had eeld ‘the draft resolution was 'a modorate one-ifit;?if
nerely ‘asked the Confarenbc.to GndOIEL uhe resolutlon dopted by the Comm1551on on ‘;hF

Funa nghts and the telegram wnlch that body hed subseqpently despatched to the Is“ael

Goverrment; it was a clear Lndﬂca tion of ‘the ‘moderation dlvplayed by the Arab States ?fi

in their struggls for ths de+ence of hunan'“lghts. Its adoption by the Uonference‘_f{?;i
vcu;d bring hops to the hllllcteﬂ and would warn the aggressor that the eves of the ﬁ‘“n-

Lorld_wvre upon hlm.




Mr FENAUX (Beiglum) pq1nted out that the“discu5510n vas concerned w1th the . Ié'
respect and 1np1ementation of human rights an all the occupled territories, w1thout
any speclfic reference.- It was in that 11ght that, on the General Committeeas 1__ .
'reconmendation, the Conference had agreed 1o, the 1no1u51on of a new iten. in the agenda. K

War and~occupatlon were rlfezln nany parts of the world In scme parts it vas cf “ ﬁf””

more recent end mcre v1olent nature than in the Middle Eaet and it was, rcally deplorable

;that that p01nt had to be brought out at a Conference convened for purely social and
hunanitarian purposes.- The representatlve of Madagaecar had rightly said that the

problem of the Viclation of, human rlghts was’ ‘no-more: than tne problen of the peace of
Inﬂtlons taken asg’ a unified uhole. f-:g*.'f _1'W}f;' f_..

+
LN

P Draft resolution A/GONF 37/L 13- submitted by Saudi Araoia, Spain and the Sudan:‘
Eunfortunately'deaﬂt only with the sltuation 1n the Middle Bast, and only operatlve

T

_paragraph 5 wes general in- scepe. Yet the Arab States were oW pr0p051ng to confine j"‘

1ts scope exclusitely to the State of Israel.
. ";

D e

_ Draft resolutlon A/CONF 32/L 20, on the contrary, was to be recommended for its i_“-“
moderate tone, hJS delegation felt it both a pleasure “and a duty to aupport 1t and

vwould if necessary, acoept any amendment whlch might be proposed in keeping wlth itsf
-pcint of v1ew.-__;?”‘- \ ' - :

L":fft n: KHALAE‘(Irﬂq): referring to the statement of the Malagasy represent&tlve
?who h&d suggested at the 22nd meetlng that the parties to the dispute should hold
a roundetable dlscussion under Unlted Natlons auspices, wondered what would happen in

the meantime to the thousands of human beinge uhom Israel was holding as hostages. :
Would they have to 8o, bn suff.‘ering for montha, bx even ;,rears, unLJ.l ped.c.e was restol'ed:
iuntrl the aggressor had succeeded 1n 1mpos1ng hlS terms? ',_ S S L
A the Qlot-meeting ‘the Netherlands representative had appeared o play doun the -
;horrors of the- Israell occupatlon,‘ lf he hlmself had suffered under’ nazi. occupation,_
-he probably dld not realize to what an extent the Israelis had sucoeeded 1n perfecting
3the art of the- nazl executioners. _'»’.' - ;Uy“ :frs_’z - SRR
T It uae not surprislng that the, Tepr sentatlve of the Unlted States had spoken B
against the draft resolution_A/GONF 32/ .19, since~it concerned punishment for "the
-crimes of its oun_child 1ts beloved.chiid Just when the United States preeidentlal
;candidates uere jeering at the misfortunes of the«ﬂrab people He had argued that the .
'adoptlon of the draft resolution would compllcate the task of the Spec1a1 Representative

of the Secretary;General. But whio was really sahotaglng the deoisions of the Securlty




S mRre T T hjoonr se/sRa23 T

Council by pretending to ignore them in the'most.cdntémpﬁﬁbus uéy”"The Unifed.Stﬁteh?jﬁ
representative had finelly used the argument that the matter was already vefore the ,
General ﬁssembly, the Securlty Council and other United Uatlons bOdleS, dn ‘an attempt i
to divert the. ‘attention of the Conference, On the ‘contrary, however, it was the-duty
of - the Conference, as of all Institutions in tha United: Natlons famlly, to take part
in the aetion undertaken by the United WNations - u1thout alas, &ny great success - _ﬂ;f
to meke lav and justice prevail in the Middle East.. . . : o
The Tsrael representative had alleged that the presmble of the draft resolution T
misquoted the General Assembly resolutions on whlch it was based, &n allegation whlchl-
anyone could disprove by looking up the reference. He had claimed that it 1ntroduced-
the question of the status of Jerusalem. “surreptltlously", but who had just flouted:-
the Security Councills decisions openly and arrogantly by holding & mllltﬂIT parade 1n %
the Arab querter of the town’ The Gonference was tired of Mr. Comay's preaching ‘and -
the General Assembly was entifled to belleve newspaper reports if it saw flt to.do so.g
It was hypocritical of the Government of Israsl Lo declare its readlness to agree to -
one investigation after another - no doubt until the Palestine Arebs were completely ﬁﬂ:
~ exterminated. : C | o o o
A number of represantatlves had referred to the genﬁral wording of iten 12 and had
said that that wes why they had agreed to its inclusion in the agende. Yet, fror the ?"
very first meeting that the General Committee had devoted to the question they_had o
known full well that the discussions would revolve round the sﬁfferings of‘the Arab
populations, - Moreover, there was surely much to be said for taking a speclflc exﬂmple

!

when dealing with a general problem.

The answer to Mr. Gomay's scornful questlon about which. body the proposed speclal
committee would report to wes that it eould only be the General Assembly The A
Conference could only recommend to the General Assembly that such a commi ttee "should
be set up and the Assembly would then teke & decision on the matter and, if necessary,;i
instruct the-SecretathGeneralltq set 1t up. There was nothing at all unusual'abouf ;h
that. ‘ ‘ | | B
. Mr, STRANEO (Italy) seld that when lhe Gunference had discussed the -queation"j.
of including a new item entilted "Respect and 1mp19hentabnn of human rights in occupied: -
.territories™ in the agenda, several delegatlons 1nclud1ng that. of Italy had found
themgelves in da quendary for they had feared that the whole Palestine question would
creep into the discussion. The events of -the last ‘few daye had unfortunately shown - o

a







.';-_l/'_.' st

’Trfi?3lfif;i}ﬁﬂ{if S ?;A/bONF;je/aa;é3f;f*

.

The Mauritanlen delegatlon associated 1tse1r Hlth those who had paid & tribute to-_U
the sponsora of draft resolution A/EONF 32/L 20, but regretted that it could not support
that draft resolution. . How. meny Palestine refugees would still be elive by the tlne ;3]f,
the consideration and study of the’ general principles appllcable to the rlghts of el
civilians in occupled territories had besn- completed” ' o

 Draf' resolution A/CONF.32/L.19 and the amendnents proposed to-it by the Avan _
countries represented the least_that the Conference' ould do for the Palastine’ refugees..
The Mauritanien delegation would therefore vote in favour -of draft resolution o
A/CONF . 32/L.19 and those amendments. B , :

© Mr. RATSIMAMANGA (Madagascar), speaking in exercise of the right of reply,,ei':
ESSUFEd the delegation of Irag that Madagascar wee opposed to all repression and to: o

ell taking of hostages in the.occupied territorlea.- The Malagasy Republic,. tco, haleLF;
all it wished was that viclence should _cease and that ‘

fought ageinst colonialism;
humen - -rights should be respeeted in the occupied terrltorles. \ .

* The PRESIDENT invited the Confarence t6 vote first on the emendmente in
docurent A/GONF.32/L.21 to the dreft resolution (A A/CONF,32/L.19). . The delegab;on of 1
Iraq had asked for a rell-call vote ‘on: those amendmenta. : oY

A vote was taken by roll-call ¢n the first amendment.
The United Kingdom, havlng beer drawn by lot by the Preeldent, was called upon 3'_
to vote first. _ : : Co
In favour: United Republic of Tanzania,'fugeelavia, Zembia, Afghanistan, Algeria;-”
Bulgaria, Byelorussian chdef Socialist Republic, Cambodiay Deylon,-Gdba,
Czechoslovskia, Ghana, Hungary, India, Indonesie, Iran, Iraq, Jordan, Kueait,*'i
Lebanon, Libys, Malaysia, Mali, Meuritenia, Mongolia, Morocco, Paklstan,
. Poland,. Romanla, Saudi Arabia,. Spain, Sudan,- Syris, Tunisia, Turkey, SN
* Ukreinian Sovlet Socialist. Republlc, Union of Soviet Soclallst Republlcs,;zllifi

~ United Arab Republic.
Against:® United States of America, Uruguay, Belglum, Bragzil, Canada, Costa Riea,

Israel, ‘Netherlands. - :
Abstalnlgg United Kingdom of Great Brltain and Northern Ireland, Uenezuela, Argentlna,.

Australla, Anstria, China, Cyprue, Dernark, Finland, Frence, Greece, Holy
See, Trelend, Italy, Ivory Cosst, Jemaice, Japan, Kenya, Madsgascar,

Mexlco, Norway, Republlc of Korea, Swedsn, Switzerland, Thailend.



| . -. - -I . o ’ . C | 'Jl ) _'_- .

?:-The first-anendment.was7adoptéd by 38 votés.to.B. with 25 ebgtentions.

‘ ‘?'A.vdte was talken by ‘roll-call on.the second amendment.

) Venegyels, having been draun bq lot by the President, was called upon to vote
'flrst ' o _
"In faﬁbuf% Yugoslavia, Zamﬁia, 4fghanistan, Algeria, Bulgaria, :Byelorussian Soviet . -
' o Sociallst Republic, -Cambodia, Geylbn,'Guba,.G;echoslovakia, Ghana, Greece,
f e . Hangary, India, indones_ia, Iran, Irag, Japan, Jordan, Kuwait, Lebanon,
. Libya;_Malaysia? Maii, Mauritania, Mongolla, Morocco, Pakistan, Poland,
Ronania, Sendi Arabia, Spain, Svdan, Syria, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian,
s deigp-Socialiét‘Hepublic,_Union of Soviet foclielisid Republics,~Unifed Arab
.-+ .. Repablic, United Repﬁblic of Tanzania, . :
gainét; .- " Belgium, Costa.Rica, Israel, Iﬁaly; Netherlends, United Kingdom of Great
Lo Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America, Uruguay
_Absfaining Venezuels, Argentlna, Australla, Austris, Brezil, Cenada, Ghlna, Cyprus, -
' Defmark, Finland,:France, Holy See, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Jemaica, Kenya,
" Madagascar, Mexlcc, Norwey, Republlc of Koree, Sweden, Switzerland, Thailand.
The second emendment was adopted by 40 votes to g, with 23 abstentions.
: The PRESIDENT stated that there was no noed to vote on the third amendnent
isince it reproduced the. text~of the former paragraph 5 of draft resolution AXCUNF 32/L 19.
" she 1nv1ted the Conference to vote on draft resclution A/CONF.32/L.19, as-amended.

jThe delegation of. Ireq had asked for a roll-call vote on the draft resolution.
L .o Mr. COMAY (Israel) asked for a separate vote on operatlve paragraphs-1 and 2
10£ the draft resolutlon._

A vnte was taken by_ro_l—call on the preamble,

..Thalland. having been drawn by lot by the Pres;dént.-wés called upon to vote first.

" In fafour:. Tunisia, Tﬁrkey,;Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Républic, Union of Soviet

: Socialist Republics, United Arab Repubiic, United Kingdom of Great E;itain

. and Northern Treland, United Republic of Tanzania, Yuposlavia, Zambia,
Afghanictan, ﬂlgeriﬁ, Bu_'l_garia,’ Byeloruscian, S_c;viet Socialiet Republic;--

-:Cambodia,-Geylohj'china, Guba; Cyprus,‘azechoslovakia, France, Ghané,“Greece,
Hungary, India; Indonesisa, Iran, Iraq, Lﬁaly,-lapan, Jordan, Kuwalt, -
Lébanoh, Libya,_Mddagascar, Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, Mongolia, Morocco,‘
P&kistan;'Eolaﬁd,.Hepublic_of Korea, Romania, Saudi Arabia, Sﬁain;-Sudan,
Syria. o I | |



Ageinsts

.Abstainigg

wAe e e . - "

None, ..~ -

-Thalland Unlted States of America, Uruguay, venezuela, Argentlna,.-
Australia; Austria, Belgrum, Brazil, .Canada, Costa Rica, Denmark, Flnland

Holy See, Ireland, Israel, Ivory Goast, Jamelca,: Kenya, -Mexico, Netherlands,

- Norway, ‘Sweden, Switserland, ~ .-l il ”;L\;;st;m};s+¢;%w;5=:;_

The presnble was edopte¢ by 47 votes o nome, with 24 abstantlons"u” SN

_ A& vote was taken by roll-csll on operative parggraghs 1 and 2, f.gf*;LV.? ;1i=3Jf4

- The United Klngdom, haying been drawn by lot by the Pre51dent uas called upon

touvote fivst.: . 0 . L PP S ST .;;;;j;g;;P

.In favour:

ginsts

Abstaining:

Operatlve garggraphs 1 and 2 WET'ES adopted by 39 votes to 7 with 26 abstentinns.
"+ A vole was taken by roll-cell cn operative paragraphs 3, 4.and-5 as amended.

United Republic of Tanzanla, Yugoslav1a, Zembia, Afghanlstan, Algeria,_;;LHf
* Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cembodia, Geylan,ﬂﬁuba,
- Cyprus; Czechoslovakie, Ghéna, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, :
. Jordan, ¥uwait, Lebanon, Libya, Melaysia, Mall,AMaur@tania,'Hongolla,;_:ii"“
-Morocce, Pakistan, Poland, Ronaﬁia, Saudi Arebia, Spain, Sudan, Syria, 5?{"f
Tunisia, Turkey, Ulrairian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviét:;;  w;
Socialist Republics, Urited Arab Republic. | - - B
United States of .ﬁmenca, Uruguey, Belg:.u.rn, Braz:l.l, Costa R:Lca, Isvael, .
- Netherlands, ) . - : e
‘United Kingdom of Great’ Britaln and Northern Ireland, Uenezuela, ;ﬁ;wifé;;J_:
Argentina, .fustralia, Mustria, Canada, Chile, China, Dermark, - Finland,:““ ' '
- Frence, Greece,:Holy See, ‘Ireland, Italy, Ivory Ccaet, Joamaica, Japan,:. ;;i;

Kenya, Medagascar, Mexico, Norway, Republlc of Korea, Sweden, Swltzerland, ¥;

_-Thalland, . | L e e

Tanza

first.

In favcur:

nia, hag;gg;peen drawn_ by lot by the President, was called upon to. vote

© :United Republlc of Tanzanla, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Afghanlstan, Algerla, '

. -Bulgaria, Byelorussisn Soviet Socialist Republic, Cembodia, Ceylon,. ﬁéf'iﬁﬂ

: ::Ching,,Cuba; Cyprus, Gzechoslovakia,'éhana, Greece, Hungary, India,“ ot
Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Jepan, Jordan, Kuwait, Lebanon, Libya, Halaysia, S
‘Mali, Meuritanla, Monglia, Morocco,.Pakistan, Poland, Republic of Kored, :: '
Romania, Saudi Arabie, Spein, Sudan, Syria, Tunlsla, Turkey, Ukreinian f:;'
Soviet Soclalist Repuhllc, Union of Soviet Soclallst Republlcs, Unlted __F;;

_Arab Republlc.

L



.+ A/CONF.32/5R

i;Againefr"- Unlted Statea of Amerlca, Uruguay, Belglum, Israel, Notherlands.
;Tﬂbstalnlgg Venezuela, Argentlna, Austrelia, Auetrla, Brazil, Canada, Chile;

23

S

Gosta Raca, Dennark, Finland, France, Holy'See, Ireland, Italy, Ivory Goast

Jamalea, Kenya, Madagascar, Mexico, Norway, Sweder, Switzerland Thalland,

';;aJ.‘"j -+ United Kingdom' of “Great Britain and Northern Ireland.

Operatlve paragranhs 3. & and 5 ag amended ‘were- adopted by 43 votes to 5,

? ulth 24 abatentions.....““

A vote was taken by . roll-call on draft resolution. ﬁ/CONF.jE/L 19 as a. whole, as-
amende&...hnf,.r'a.;_ Coee Tl ' X -

The Republic of Korea, havlng been drawn by Tot bv the Presrdent was called upon
to vote firat. - : :

.,In favour, -Romanla, Saudi Arabia,’ Spaln, Sudan, Syrla, Tunlela, Turkey, Ukralnian

.+ Soviet Socialist:Republic, Union. of Sov1et Socialist Republlcs, Unlted
" Arab Republic, United Republrc of- Tanzania, Yugoslavis, Zambia, Afghanlstan,'
I“-Algerla, Bulgarla, Byelorussian, Sov1et Socialist Republie, Cambodia, Geylon,
- China, - Cuba, Gyprus, Gzechoslovakia, Chena, Greece, Hungary, India,
Indone51a, Iran, Iraq, Japan, Jordan; Kuwait, Lebanon, Libyn, Malaysla,

" Meld, Maurltanla, Mongolia, ‘Morocco, Panlsten, Poland.

'fggainst:"’"Unlted States of fmerica, Uruguay, Belgium, Costa Rica, Israel.

T

. Abstainlng: Republic of Korea, Sweden, Swltzerland, Thailand, United Klngdon of Great

Britain and Northern Ireland, Venezusla, Argentina, Australia, Austrla,
- Brazil, Canade, Chile, Denmari, Finland, Frence, Holy See, Ireland, Itﬂly,
A Ivory Goast, Jmaalca, Kenya, Madagascar, ‘Mexico, Netherlands, Norway.

. Draft reaolutlon A/GONF . 32/L 19 &3 & whole. as snended, .was- adopted by L2 votes p

{ to 5 with 25 abstentions.

"The PRESIDENT invited: the Conference to vote on dreft roso Tution A/CONF SE/L 20
The Iraq delegatlon ‘had esked for & vote by roll~call S I '
o Mr, NEDBATLO (Ukraanlan Sovlet Sooiallst Republlc], supported by Mr. KASSE.
(Mall s apeaklng on a point of ‘ordef, ‘said that draft resolution a/COTF 32/1.20 deald
u1th the same ‘matter es draft resolution A/CONF 32/1..19 which had just been adopted.

There was therefore no need to put it to the vote, unlese the sponsore pressed for

B vobe..
P ’

© Mr, PATIJN (Netherlands) smid that he required draft reaolutlon A/CONF 32/1.20,.

;{ of which he was & sponsor, to be put to the vote, - R s L . e






‘A/GONFT?sta’Eg’h“-" . -_';;128_, E _i,

e

Mr. KHALAF (Iraq) said that the v1ct1ms of Israel's aggre551on_uould flnd

. some comfort in the vota- on.draft resolution A/CONF. 32fL 19, whether or not 1b was

glmplemented by:Israel. He:requésted thet the vote should be brought to the notice of

) the President ‘of the General Assembly,

| "Mr. BOWEN (ﬁuatralla) said that he hed sbstained in the vote on. draft
resolutien A/CONF, 32/1..19 and on the amendments to 1t because the Security Council and

: bﬁe“GenefalfﬁSSmely were. already dealing uifh the problem and beceuse the Secrstary-

- General had just sent his Special Representative to the Middle East on a fact-finding
- misdion.  The Austraelian’ ebstention should not, however, be taken to mean thet ARustralia

" took no interest in the problem,

"Mr. COMAY (Israsl) said that he was glad to note that the vast mejority of

impartiml countries had either voted egeinat dreft resolution 4/CONF.32/1.19 or

'aBStained.--Thé‘reSOIution that had been adopted was vitiated by prejudice and prejudged

the results of the investigation by the Special Representative of the Secretary-Genersl..

"It could not help to solve any problem, His Governmént would not pay it TBSPBQPTOEHLHH_

‘dortons-attontion, leracl would continmie £o assume its responsibilities in .the occupied

Arsb territofies and would account for its sdministration at the proper tlme and place,
The Tsrasl deleg¢tlon had ‘voted in. favour of draft vesolution A/CONF. 32/1. 20 ‘which
“was régsoneble. He thaniked the ‘delegations which had supported it.

M. GAYNOR (Ireland) said that his delegatisn had abstained in the vote on o

draft resolution A/CONF,32/L.19 end on the amendments, for the same reasons that had - -

prompted it to abstain in the vote on the inclusion of the item in the agenda. The views

" of the Irish Gévernmeht; however, on the Palestine refugee problem had been steted many

" times in New York and remained unchanged. It had vobed in favour of draft resolution

A/GONF.BZ/L'EO ‘however, because 1t was of a general end humunitarian neture and aid
not refer to any epecific area of conflict. ' '

. Mr OSTROVSKY (Union of Soviet Sacisalist RePubllcs) seid that he had voted
in favour of draft resolution A/CONF.32/1..19 for the reasons prev1ously given by the.
USER: delegation., ' ' -

The PRESIDENT invited the Conference to vote on the. Iraq proposal that the
result of the vote on draft resolution A/CONF.32/L.19 should be transmitted to the
PreSideﬂt'of'the General Assembly.

' The propdsal was adopted bv 28 votes to one, uith 3 gbstentions.

The meetlng TOSe at 7.15 p.m.





